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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:31 AM
To: 'Britney Anderson, Consultant'

Cec: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Doc#: L10000024942

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
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From: Britney Anderson, Consultant [maitto:britney@scsmconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesdqy, June 01, 2010 2:41 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Doc#: 110000024942
’__________.._——-

Good Afternoon-

| wanted to update the physical address for Successful Consulting Strategies & More, LLC., please.
Please remove the old address:
3014 Homewood Court
Tallahassee, FL 32303

and please add the new address:
2429-B Talco Hills Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32303

Thank you for your help and if you have any questions please contact me directly.

Britney

Britney Anderson, Business Consultant
Successful Consulting Strategies & More, LL.C.
PO Box 1452

Tallahassee, FL 32302

{850) 339-4908

www. scsmeonsulting.com

Successful Consulting Strategies & More, LLC. (SCS&M) is a multi-faceted, faith based company providing a plethora of consulting and business support
services. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you received this message in arror, please
notify us immediately and be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, prinling. or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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